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. 1949, marked significant expansion in Sun-
bl | e %R 7. light Park, as sewer and water mains were M~
_M ._ wnwsm mc%_%_.; ﬂw“x“w fir M res- 5 ‘ installed throughout the neighborhood. By 1952 1y .muma<,_wm:a
ident, Mr. and Mrs. Charles Hume “/;--% ; %
S 30<Ma© __.m% their new home. Later, A[Q# - Company'’s tradition of ad-
72 in Mr. and Mrs. Roger s -, vertising the names of prom-
\\_,\__:m:m: moved into their new res- / inent new residents in Sun-
/-}/ idence on the corner of St. Francis __ light Park had been retired.
= Drive and _um:@_mam\moma. S - |
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In March of moow the Vil-
lage of Allouez Board took
- up arequest to rename Sun-
_light Park to Basten Park. |-

The motion failed.

By 1919, the Cady Land! |
Company had spenttwo
years platting Sunlight Park -
on the land formerly knowr
as the Old Cleven Farm,






